



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Federal Highway
Administration**

Massachusetts Division

October 9, 2025

220 Binney Street, 9th Floor
Cambridge, MA 02142
(617) 494-3657
(617) 494-3355
www.fhwa.dot.gov/madiv

In Reply Refer To:
HDA-MA

Monica Tibbits-Nutt
Secretary and Chief Executive Officer
Massachusetts Department of Transportation
10 Park Plaza, Suite 4160
Boston, MA 02116

Subject: Approval of Massachusetts Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Deployment Plan

Dear Secretary Tibbits-Nutt,

The Federal Highway Administration Massachusetts Division Office (FHWA-MA) has completed its review of the Massachusetts Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Deployment Plan submitted on September 10, 2025, as required under the National Electric Vehicle Infrastructure (NEVI) Formula Program.

The new Interim Final Guidance issued on August 11, 2025, requires states to submit an electric vehicle (EV) deployment plan that includes the following statutory and regulatory requirements:

- How the State intends to use NEVI Program funds for each fiscal year, covering all unobligated funding for fiscal years 2022 to 2026;
- A Community Engagement Outcomes Report, per 23 CFR 680.112(d);
- A description of physical and cybersecurity strategies, per 23 CFR 680.106(h).

Based on our review of your Deployment Plan, FHWA-MA has determined that the Massachusetts Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Deployment Plan has met these requirements and is approved for implementation.

We appreciate the time and effort that went into creating the deployment plan. We look forward to working with you and will continue to provide technical guidance as Massachusetts implements its EV program.

Should you have any questions, please contact me or Marco Rocha at (617) 494-3862.

Kind regards,

Joi Singh
Division Administrator

cc:

Anthony Jones, Program Development Team Leader, FHWA MA
Andrew K. Paul, Director of Strategic Initiatives and Highway Design, MassDOT Highway Division
Christopher Aiello, Senior Counsel - Climate Initiative, MassDOT Highway Division
Koby Lemrise, Project Manager, MassDOT Highway Division